

### Week at a Glance

Monday 12th	<a href="#">GFOI Plenary Side Meetings [Click for Agenda]</a>
Tuesday 13th	<a href="#">GFOI Plenary Day 1 [Click for Agenda]</a> <b>3:30-5:00pm:</b> SDCG Side Meeting
Wednesday 14th	<a href="#">GFOI Plenary Day 2 [Click for Agenda]</a>
Thursday 15th	<a href="#">GFOI Data Component Scoping Meeting [Click for Agenda]</a> <b>PM:</b> SDCG-13
Friday 16th	<b>AM:</b> SDCG-13 <b>PM:</b> SDCG-13
SDCG-13 Objectives	<a href="#">Click Here</a>

### Logistics and Social

Venue	<a href="#">Bogotá Marriott Hotel [Click for Website]</a>
Location	<a href="https://goo.gl/maps/7mKNCUAX2Hx">https://goo.gl/maps/7mKNCUAX2Hx</a>
Tuesday	19:00 - Official Plenary Dinner

### GoToMeeting SDCG Thursday - Friday

Thursday-Friday	To be provided if required.
-----------------	-----------------------------



**Tuesday 13th March**  
**Space Data Coordination Group for GFOI - SDCG-13**  
**Location: Bogotá Marriott Hotel**  
**Meeting Room: TBA**



**Tuesday's Objectives:**

6. Discuss current data supply and future support to GFOI R&D component and their new Work Plan, and update the status of agency plans for data supply in support of the Element 3 acquisition strategy.

10. Revisit progress of the various data stream specific coordination actions (e.g. INPE, CONAE, CNES, JAXA, etc.)

#	Item	Presenter(s)	Duration	Start	End	Notes
<b>Session 1: Space Data Support to the GFOI R&amp;D Component (Element 3)</b>		<b>Session Chair: A Rosenqvist</b>				
<b>Session 1 Objective:</b>						
6. Discuss current data supply and future support to GFOI R&D component and their new Work Plan, and update the status of agency plans for data supply in support of the Element 3 acquisition strategy.						
10. Revisit progress of the various data stream specific coordination actions (e.g. INPE, CONAE, CNES, JAXA, etc.)						
1	Session Introduction - Status of R&D component	A Rosenqvist	10	15:30	15:40	
2	Space Agency Support Update - Review of current SDCG agency support (CNES, ASI, DLR, CSA, others?)	A Rosenqvist <i>on behalf of agency reps</i> H Staudenrausch	20	15:40	16:00	
3	Upcoming 'R&D' Mission Status - S-band: NovaSAR, NISAR - L-band: NISAR - P-band: BIOMASS	A Rosenqvist	10	16:00	16:10	
4	Discussion - Future SDCG support to GFOI R&D - Prospects for a fully support R&D Programme	All	30	16:10	16:40	
5	Discussion - Other GFOI Plenary topics of interest	All	20	16:40	17:00	Place holder for other non-R&D discussion topics.
<b>Adjourn</b>				<b>17:00</b>		



**Thursday 15th March**  
**Space Data Coordination Group for GFOI - SDCG-13**  
**Location: Bogotá Marriott Hotel**  
**Meeting Room: Amatista**



Lunch		60	13:00	14:00		
<b>Thursday's Objectives:</b>						
1. Take the opportunity to engage with the broader GFOI community, including via a pilot GFOI Data Component meeting, on the topic of Early Warning (GFOI Alert), and along the lines of the MGD, R&D, and Capacity Building components.						
2. Conduct a pilot GFOI Data Component meeting, starting to explore the MO of the Space Data component for GFOI Phase 2.						
3. Contribute to the progression of the GFOI Data User Advisory Group (DUAG).						
4. Take the opportunity to engage with countries present at GFOI Plenary, in particular the Colombian hosts.						
7. Review the implementation and status of the Global Baseline Strategy, and assess required updates.						
10. Revisit progress of the various data stream specific coordination actions (e.g. INPE, CONAE, CNES, JAXA, etc.)						
12. Prepare required SDCG inputs for SIT-33 (23-25 April, Boulder, CO, USA).						
<b>Session 2: Opening</b>			<b>Session Chair: FM Seifert</b>			
<b>Session 2 Objective:</b>						
Review SDCG-13 objectives, key actions, and outcomes.						
2. Conduct a pilot GFOI Data Component meeting, starting to explore the MO of the Space Data component for GFOI Phase 2.						
3. Contribute to the progression of the GFOI Data User Advisory Group (DUAG).						
4. Take the opportunity to engage with countries present at GFOI Plenary, in particular the Colombian hosts.						
#	Item	Presenter(s)	Duration	Start	End	Notes
6	Welcome and Introductions - SDCG-13 objectives, key actions, and outcomes - Main Topics from arising GFOI Plenary	FM Seifert, J Nightingale	15	14:00	14:15	
7	Discussion - Opening issues - Initial reactions to Data Component and DUAG discussions	All	20	14:15	14:35	
<b>Session 3: Space Data Requirements for Early Warning</b>			<b>Session Chair: A Rosenqvist</b>			
<b>Session 3 Objective:</b>						
1. Take the opportunity to engage with the broader GFOI community, including via a pilot GFOI Data Component meeting, on the topic of Early Warning (GFOI Alert), and along the lines of the MGD, R&D, and Capacity Building components.						
8	Session Introduction - Recap of discussions from Monday EWTF Meeting - Overview of space data requirements discussed	A Rosenqvist	10	14:35	14:45	
9	- Status of EWTF User Needs Assessment - Timelines for UNA and Multi-Stakeholder Forum	Mikaela Weisse (TBC)	10	14:45	14:55	
10	Updates on Related Space Agency Activities (5 min each) - JJ-FAST - DLR - Brazilian Experience - Others	Hiroaki Okonogi/JICA (TBC) H Staudenrausch D Valeriano	30	14:55	15:25	
11	Discussion - CEOS discussion paper - SDCG strategy for EW support - EW user expectations on CEOS agencies	Stephen Ward, All	20	15:25	15:45	
<b>Session 4: Baseline Strategy Update (Element 1)</b>			<b>Session Chair: FM Seifert</b>			
<b>Session 4 Objectives:</b>						
7. Review the implementation and status of the Global Baseline Strategy, and assess required updates.						
10. Revisit progress of the various data stream specific coordination actions (e.g. INPE, CONAE, CNES, JAXA, etc.)						
#	Item	Presenter(s)	Duration	Start	End	Notes
12	Session Overview - Overall status of baseline strategy implementation	FM Seifert	5	15:45	15:50	
13	Sentinels Update - Sentinel-1 - Sentinel-2 - Sentinel-3	FM Seifert	10	15:50	16:00	
14	Landsat Update	B Reed	10	16:00	16:10	
15	ALOS Core Data Products Status - Annual mosaics - Additional products	O Ochiai / A Rosenqvist	10	16:10	16:20	
16	Future Core Data Streams - RCM - SAOCOM - ALOS-3, ALOS-4 - NISAR - Actions to bring onstream for GFOI	A Rosenqvist	10	16:20	16:30	
17	Discussion - Sustaining global baseline Break	All	15	16:30	16:45	
<b>Session 5: Space Agency Approach to GFOI Phase 2 [Invite Only]</b>			<b>Session Chair: FM Seifert</b>			
<b>Session 5 Objective:</b>						
2. Conduct a pilot GFOI Data Component meeting, starting to explore the MO of the Space Data component for GFOI Phase 2.						
12. Prepare required SDCG inputs for SIT-33 (23-25 April, Boulder, CO, USA).						
18	GFOI Phase 2 - Quick status and overview	FM Seifert	10	17:00	17:10	
19	CEOS Approach to GFOI Phase 2 - GFOI Leads expectations of CEOS - CEOS expectations for GFOI	O Ochiai	10	17:10	17:20	
20	Summary of SDCG Agency Inputs - Preliminary summary of feedback from of agencies not at SDCG	G Dyke	10	17:20	17:30	
21	Discussion	All	30	17:30	18:00	
Adjourn				18:00		



**Friday 16th March**  
**Space Data Coordination Group for GFOI - SDCG-13**  
**Location: Bogotá Marriott Hotel**  
**Meeting Room: Diamante**



Registration / Arrival 30 8:30 9:30

**Friday's Objectives:**

2. Conduct a pilot GFOI Data Component meeting, starting to explore the MO of the Space Data component for GFOI Phase 2.
3. Contribute to the progression of the GFOI Data User Advisory Group (DUAG).
5. Revisit the status of tasks and outcomes from the SDCG 3-Year (2017-2019) Work Plan across the four main work threads. Consider 2018-2020 Work Plan tasks and formulation.
8. Review and progress the implementation of the Space Data Services.
9. Review links to key CEOS activities around Future Data Architectures, Analysis Ready Data, and the Open Data Cube.
10. Revisit progress of the various data stream specific coordination actions (e.g. INPE, CONAE, CNES, JAXA, etc.)
11. Review plans for CEOS joint meetings with GEOGLAM and LSI-VC week of 3rd September 2018, JRC.

**Session 6: Space Data Services (Element 2) [Invite Only]** Session Chair: B Killough

**Session 6 Objectives:**

8. Review and progress the implementation of the Space Data Services.
9. Review links to key CEOS activities around Future Data Architectures, Analysis Ready Data, and the Open Data Cube.

#	Item	Presenter(s)	Duration	Start	End	Notes
22	Session Overview - Status Overview of 3-Year Work Plan Tasks and Outcomes	B Killough	5	9:30	9:35	
23	Update on Data Cube Support to GFOI - Open Data Cube - CEOS Data Cube - Update from 'GFOI Club' at IDEAM	B Killough	20	9:35	9:55	
24	GFOI/SDCG Input to LSI-VC on ARD	S Ward	15	9:55	10:10	
25	Discussion - Phase 2 services evolution	All	30	10:10	10:40	
	Break		20	10:40	11:00	

**Session 7: Discussion Topics [Invite Only]** Session Chair: J Nightingale

**Session 7 Objectives:**

2. Conduct a pilot GFOI Data Component meeting, starting to explore the MO of the Space Data component for GFOI Phase 2.
3. Contribute to the progression of the GFOI Data User Advisory Group (DUAG).

26	Session Overview	J Nightingale	10	11:00	11:10	
27	UK GFOI and SDCG Ambitions	J Nightingale	10	11:10	11:20	
28	Discussion - Revisit: Space Agency Approach to GFOI Phase 2 - SDCG and the GFOI Data Component	All	40	11:20	12:00	
	Lunch		60	12:00	13:00	

**Session 8: Work Planning and Closing Session [Invite Only]** Session Chair: FM Seifert

**Session 8 Objectives:**

5. Revisit the status of tasks and outcomes from the SDCG 3-Year (2017-2019) Work Plan across the four main work threads. Consider 2018-2020 Work Plan tasks and formulation.
11. Review plans for CEOS joint meetings with GEOGLAM and LSI-VC week of 3rd September 2018, JRC.

#	Item	Presenter(s)	Duration	Start	End	Notes
29	SDCG Work Plan Update - Proposed outcomes	S Ward / G Dyke	15	13:00	13:15	
30	SDCG Resourcing Study - Progress - Report for SIT-33 - Plan to finalise for SIT TWS 2018	FM Seifert, J Nightingale	15	13:15	13:30	
31	Discussion - 3-year Work Plan - Resourcing the CEOS effort	All	30	13:30	14:00	
32	Reporting to SIT-33	O Ochiai	15	14:00	14:15	
	Break		20	14:00	14:20	
33	Review of Main SDCG-13 and GFOI Plenary Topics - Main points - New issues arising - Discussion to confirm next steps	S Ward	45	14:20	15:05	
34	SDCG-14 and Joint Meetings - Plans for week of 3 September @ JRC - 2019 meetings	S Ward	10	15:05	15:15	
35	Review of Actions	G Dyke	10	15:15	15:25	
36	Closing Remarks	FM Seifert, J Nightingale	5	15:25	15:30	
	Adjourn			15:30		